# Howe Township November 2, 2023

The Howe Township Board of Supervisors met in regular session at the Hope Eternal Church at 2 Burd Rd, Newport at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, November 2, 2023. Present: Chairman Dale Beaver, Vice Chairman Charles Burd, Supervisor Kathy Donahey, Secretary/Treasurer Nancy Cangioli and Nancy Beaver.

Chairman Beaver called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance. Secretary Cangioli called the roll. All Supervisors were present.

A motion was made to approve the minutes for the October 5, October 19, October 26, and October 30, 2023 meetings as presented; Burd/Donahey. Motion carried.

A motion was made to approve the Treasurer's Report and pay the bills as presented; Donahey/Burd. Motion carried.

#### GENERAL GOOD AND WELFARE

None was offered.

#### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

Section 1401-Sign Provision in Zoning Ordinance-Chairman Beaver and Solicitor Jones revised this section and was presented to the board for discussion. A motion was made to accept the proposed changes to Section 1401 Sign Provision in the Zoning Ordinance and to start the process over again sending the revised document to the Howe Township Planning Commission and the Perry County Planning Commission for review and comments; Donahey/Burd. Motion carried.

Red Hill Court LLC request for a deviation for installed inlet boxes by letter has not been received to date.

Theresa Moyer's request to install school bus stop ahead sign at 90 Juniata Parkway East-Chairman Beaver has put in a request to PennDot to conduct a study for clear sight distance and a response is pending.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Chairman Beaver has contacted Gill Construction and Old School Construction to inspect the salt shed roof for estimates for repairs. Old School Construction has responded and Gill Construction has not.

# **MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY**

Draft minutes from the October 16, 2023 meeting have been submitted. Supervisor Burd reviewed those minutes with the Board. Frank Campbell has submitted his resignation letter. An ad has been placed for letters of interest to serve on the board.

### JUNIATA SEWAGE COMMITTEE

Supervisor Burd reported there was a meeting October 25, 2023. There will be no change in fees for 2024. 18 inspections have been to date. A second notice will be sent out November 30<sup>th</sup> for Zone 1. The \$1,000 membership fee is due for 2024.

### **SOLICITOR REPORT**

A response from Solicitor Jones on the 10 Acre Exemption resolution has been tabled.

### ZONING REPORT

CK COG zoning permits for October-Sunoco-multiple signs at 315 Bretz Court, Newport Solar Partners for solar array.

# PLANNING COMMISSION

There was no meeting in October.

# **ROAD MASTER**

Line painting was completed on October 17<sup>th</sup>. 30 traffic control cones were purchased from Keith Finton. A tri-axle of salt and a tri-axle of anti-skid have been purchased, the diesel fuel tanks have been filled. A light bar and accessories have been purchased for the dump truck at Tractor Supply.

# **OPEN FORUM**

Nothing was offered.

Chairman Beaver adjourned the meeting at 5:59 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Nancy Cangioli Secretary